\t' o\ A\
Commonwealth Edison
Zion Generating Station ‘15 Q
Shiloh Blivd. & Lake Michuigan e
Zion, lilnois 60099 EE R TEY
Telephone 312/746-2084

June 4, 1979

Mr. James G. Keppler

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Il1l 60132

Dear Mr. Keppler,

With regard to our report for the 2nd Quarter of 1979
confirmatory measurements program dated May 25, 1979, the
below revised results are submitted for correction. An
error in counting time was discovered after our report was

submitted.
Revised Results
Sample Identification Isotope Activity Date of Analysis
Particulate Filter I-131 1.16E-4 Uci 4-11-79
Gamma Scan Unit I-133 1.10E-4 Uci 4-11-79
1 Containment Cs~134 1.38E-4 Uci 4-11-79
Cs-137 2.50E-4 Uci 4-11-7°
Co-60 4,84E-5 Uci 4-11-79
Unit 1 Charcoal
Absorber I-131 1.77E-11 Uci 4-11-79

In addition, the column of our report reading "Date of
Activity" should read, "Date of Analysis".

Sincerely,

" A
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Josep L. Firoved
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Approved: A

/  N.E. Wandke
Station Superintendent
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